

Carl Huie

From: Schuemann, Vance W.
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2003 2:25 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Siddall, David R.
Subject: WC2XPT

"Connection" in "Post Grant Docs"

Dear Carl:

We just discovered that there is a typographical error in the licensee name on the authorization for Call Sign WC2XPT (File No. 0093-EX-RR-2003). The licensee name on the current authorization is listed as "Sperry Marine, a business unit of Northrop Grumman Service Corp." The correct name of the licensee should be "Sperry Marine, a business unit of Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation." Accordingly, on behalf of Sperry Marine, a business unit of Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation, we respectfully request that the Commission correct this error on the license of Call Sign WC2XPT and issue a corrected license.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Vance Schuemann

Vance W. Schuemann, Telecommunications Specialist | Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP | 1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Tenth Floor, Washington, D.C. 20004 | direct: 202 508-9808 | main: 202 508 9500 | fax: 202 508 9700 | vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com |

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at www.paulhastings.com.

8/25/2003